PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES February 25, 2013

Present: John Henry, Joe Freitas and Barry DeCristofano Meeting began at 7:00 PM

7:00 PM APPOINTMENT Representative Thomas Calter had to reschedule his appointment with Board.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to have Mr. Pleau organize a formal ceremony/lunch for Sheriff's Department workmen. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3/0.

The Board discussed the Highway Surveyor/DPW Dirctor position become appointed versus and elected position.

Mr. Henry reported that he attended a recent School Committee meeting and was very impressed with their "responsible" budget and reports. Mr. Henry sated that the Dennett Elementary School, Special Education program will increase to \$395,000.00 This will be discussed with Representative Calter at the Board's next meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Town of Halifax – Attest agreement participation with Plympton to study feasibility of a Regional PSAP/emergency communication center. Mr. Pleau will follow up.

Kopelman and Paige, - PILOT Agreement with Borrego Solar Systems, Inc. Invoice to Mr. Pleau.

Old Colony Planning – Heavy Traffic Report and CD. Mr. DeCristofano took.

Old Colony Planning Council Minutes of January 30, 2013.

Old Colony Planning Council Agenda February 27, 2013.

Police Department – Steps for unpublished/cell phone numbers.

Highway Department request for Snow & Ice FY13 emergency.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to declare the Highway Department budget a State of Emergency. Second Mr. Freitas. 3/0.

Halifax/Plympton Business Association reorganization.

Fire Chief – draft budget.

MEGA – Notice of Annual Meeting for 2011-12 Fund Year, March 27, 2013.

MEGA – Right-to-Know Law OSHA's (HAZCOM) Copied: Chiefs, Mr. Veneto, Highway, Board of Health, and Deril Fernald.

FBI certification – Police Chief, Patrick Dillon – Seminar February 11 to 15, 2013.

South Shore Community Action Local Hero's dinner – March 15, 2013.

Churchill Park – copy of map.

Mr. DeCristofano reported that Police Chief Dillon asked for permission to establish a "Warming Center" at the Town House during Blizzard Nemo.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Henry to ratify Mr. DeCristofano's decision to establish a "Warming Center" at the Town House during Blizzard Nemo. Second Mr. Freitas . 3/0.

PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES February 25, 2013 Page 2 of 2

The Board discussed the fact that the Dennett Elementary School cannot be used in winter as a primary site for a shelter due to no heat/generator.

Mr. Henry will request that HallKeen attend a Board of Selectmen meeting to discuss the lack of heat and a generator at facility.

Mr. Freitas requested that Mr. Pleau have Men's Room repairs made.

DATES:

March 04, 2013 – VTS – training for departments – new website.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to accept the Meeting Minutes of February 11, 2013. Second Mr. Henry. 3/0.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to adjourn Meeting at 8:15 PM Second Mr. Henry. 3/0.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance, Board of Selectmen, Assistant